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Larson,Cheryl A - PS-6

Subject: annexed load treatment in RD ROD (p32-33) and Ex B oftemplates

————— Original Message-----

From: Randy Gregg [mailto:GREGGR@bentonpud.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 3:56 PM

To: Thompson,Garry R - PSE-SPOKANE; Felton,Larry E - PSE-RICHLAND

Cc: Chris Johnson; Jim Sanders

Subject: Fwd: annexed load treatment in RD ROD (p32-33) and Ex B oftemplates

Larry, there are two contract sections that would be affected and I've made that change
below.

>>> Randy Gregg 7/2/2008 3:34 PM >>>
Add the following to the top of p33 of the Regional Dialogue ROD and Ex B 1.2.2 and 1.2.3
of the contract templates:

However, if both utilities agree on the amount of CHWM to transfer or, if the utility
losing the load can provide verifiable

load data on what the actual locad was, of the service territory that is

being annexed, in FY 2010, that load data will be used to establish the

CHWM transfer to the acquiring utility.

Randy Gregg

Director of Power Management
Benton PUD

509-582-1236
greggr@bentonpud.org



